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Murphy, Erin L.
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From: Translations [translations@cuevaslaw.com]

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 2:20 PM '

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EVENT DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES, LLC - Dec. No. L08000075648

To Whom It May Concem:

- Please change make the following address change for our client:
EVENT DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES, LLC - Document No. L08000076648
Principal Office: 1930 Andromeda LN., Weston, FL 33327

Mailing Address: 536 Biltmore Way, Coral Gables, FL 33134
Cuevas & Ortiz, P.A.

Edith Taylor

For the Firm

536 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables, FL. 33134

e-mail: translations@cucvasiaw.com
Tel: (305) 461 9500

Fax (305) 448 7300

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are intended
for the recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in error,

you are advised that any distribution, dissemination, saving or copying of

this e-mail and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If received in

error, please send this e-mail back to us along with any attachments and

delete or destroy any original or copy you may have. If you have any
questions or comments regarding this request, please contact us at

(305) 461-9500 so that we may assist you.
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